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Malave, Erin

From: Coty Hyiton [chylton@nextgnetworks.net]
Sent:  Wednesday, December 08, 2010 6:27 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Geoffrey Kent; Christopher Sinclair
Subject: Florida Address Change

To Whom It May Concern:

NextG Networks of NY, Inc. respectfully requests that its principal and mailing address be amended from
2218 O'Toole Avenue, San Jose, CA 95131 to:

890 Tasman Drive
Milpitas, CA 95035

Current Company information is as follows:

Foreign Profit Corporation NEXTG NETWORKS OF NY, INC. Filing Information
Document Number F04000002514
FEI/EIN Number 510437800

Date Filed 05/07/2004
State DE

Status ACTIVE
Thank you,

Coty Hylton

Law Clerk

NextG Networks

890 Tasman Drive

Milpitas, CA 95035

Phone: (408) 468-5539
Fax: (408) 434-6285
chylton@nextgnetworks.net

This email and any attachments contain private and confidential material for the sole use
of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email, or any
attachments to this email, by others is strictly prehibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any
copies of this email and any attachments to this email.
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